

Re: Pension Panel

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 22 Oct 2016 09:41:51 -0400

He still is on the Board of OTTP so is conflicted. Looking like Tricia O'Malley will be the chair although Karen and Helen are going to have a discussion with her first.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 8:47 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Pension Panel

Just reviewed the proposed panels in more detail. They both look great. Wondering if you were aware that David Smith is also the Chair of the Audit and Actuarial Committee

for OTTP (or at least he was in the past). Very interesting.